City of Doral
ITB 2025-21
Doral Meadow Park Playground Renovation
Addendum No. 3

September 19, 2025

The original Invitation to Bid (ITB) documents shall remain in full force and effect, except as
modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior documents.

I. The following are answers to questions from prospective proposers.

1.

Q.

A.

Q.

A

Q.

For the benches do you want a center armrest.
Benches do not require armrest.

For the trash receptacle we need to know what size 22 GAL or 32 Gal and type of top
you want Flat Top, Bonnet top or Dome top.

Trash receptacles are 32 GAL with flat top.
What is the budget or estimate for this project?
Estimated cost for the project is $1,219,969.04.

Please confirm that the GC will not be required for the Playground Inspector
Certification.

GC does not need to be a certified playground inspector. The City is seeking a
Certified Installer, which may be either the GC or the Subcontractor.

As per the qualifications requirements the participants need to demonstrate that
Contractor has sufficient personnel and financial resources to handle the proposed
project workload in a timely and cost-effective manner as may be determined by
subject matter expert staff upon review of the Contractor’s qualifications. .... Since in
order to obtain a bid bond the surety company does the vetting of the company, my
question is, it is not enough to provide the bid bond to comply with this requirement,
in case that your answer is negative, can you please send the documents and
minimum goals that will be required to comply with this requirement.

Bidders should provide a letter from their surety confirming bonding capacity
equal to or greater than the project value. Additionally, they should provide a
staffing plan and/or commitment letters from subcontractors confirming their
availability for this project along with list of current or upcoming projects and
resource allocations to demonstrate capacity to take on this project.
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6. Q. Can you please specify where the playground equipment is being stored?
A. Playground equipment is currently stored at warehouse facility in Doral.

Subsequent Addendum will be issued with responses to questions from prospective
bidders.

If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact
us at procurement@cityofdoral.com.

Sincerely,

Roman Martinez, MBA, CPPO, CPPB
Procurement and Asset Management Director
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